UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05763723 Date: 12/31/2015

RELEASE IN PART
B1,1.4(B),1.4(D),B6

;

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2009 10:21 AM
To: H 1.4(B)
Subject: Re: Urgent for S -Fw: .
) & 1.4(D)
B1

I will -- working on it.

~--- Original Message ----- Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 10/30/2015 ~ Class:
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 08/14/2024

Sent: Sat Aug 15 10:20:48 2009
Subject: Re: Urgent for S -Fw:

Let me know what, if anything, | should do.

----- Original Message -----
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanlJ@state.gov> |
To: H

Sent: Sat Aug 15 10:19:00 2009

Subject: Fw: Urgent for S -FW:|:|

FYI. | am checking in with Jim Jeffrey.

----- Original Message -----

From: Misko, Sean A

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants; Feldman, Daniel F; McKean, Margaret B; Jones, Paul W
Sent: Sat Aug 15 10:04:41 2009

Subject: Urgent for S -Fw:

FYl - AMB. Holbrooke said S must know this immediately and recommends she callzimmediately. SSRAP
deputy dan feldman is reaching out to jim jeffrey. | am calling Frank Ricciardone in Kabul who has been trying to reach
holbrooke's plane via secure phone. Holbrooke eta in Islamabad is 1:30pm edt.

Sean Misko
Office of the Special Representative for Afghanistan and Pakistan U.S. Department of State MiskoSA@state.gov

B6

----- Original Message -----
From: Jeffrey, James F !
To: Feldman, Daniel F; Misko, Sean A; McKean, Margaret B; Silliman, Douglas A

Sent: Sat Aug 15 09:39:58 2009

Subject: Fw: 1.4(B)
] 4D}

Passing on B ‘
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From: Jeffrey, James F
To: Jones, Paul W; Silliman, Douglas A
Sent: Sat Aug 15 16:37:35 2009

Subjectf |

1RQ
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